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TO: The Honorable Detroit City Council

FROM: David Whitaker, Director;
Legislative Policy Division Staff

DATE: July 12,2024

RE: RESOLUTION TO ALLOW FOR SEPARATE VOTES ON THREE SOLAR FARM
PROPOSALS

Council Member Angela Whitfield-Calloway requested that the Legislative Policy Division (LPD) draft a
resolution requesting for the Administration to provide resolutions which would allow City Council to vote
separately for each of the 3 individual solar farm projects included in Phase I of the Neighborhood Solar

Initiative.

Please contact us if we can be of any further assistance.



BY COUNCIL MEMBER ANGELA WHITFIELD-CALLOWAY

RESOLUTION TO ALLOW FOR SEPARATE VOTES ON THREE SOLAR FARM
PROPOSALS

WHEREAS, The Administration has submitted one set of resolutions to City Council’s agenda which
encompass Phase I of the Neighborhood Solar Initiative (“Initiative”); and

WHEREAS, Phase I of the Initiative includes three separate solar farm locations, which are located in the
Van Dyke/Lynch, State Fair, and Gratiot/Findlay neighborhoods; and

WHEREAS, The City Council would prefer to vote on the resolutions for each of the 3 solar farm
locations individually, as opposed to voting on the 3 locations as a group, so that Council
Members can vote on the merits of each individual project; NOW THEREFORE BE IT

RESOLVED, The City Council is requesting that the Administration submit resolutions which will allow
the Council to vote on each of the 3 solar farm locations for Phase I of the Neighborhood
Solar Initiative individually; NOW BE IT FINALLY

RESOLVED, That the Detroit City Clerk provide a copy of this resolution to Mayor Mike Duggan,
Corporation Counsel Conrad Mallett, and Chief Strategy Officer Trisha Stein.



